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BY MESSENGER

July 10,2018

Mr. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Nichia Corporation v. Everlight Electronics Co., Ltd., No. 17-1707

Dear Mr. Harris:

1 represent respondents in the above-captioned matter. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 
30.4,1 hereby request a 30-day extension of time in which to file a response to the petition for a 
writ of certiorari filed by petitioners. The petition for a writ of certiorari was docketed on June 26, 
2018, and a response to the petition is currently due on July 26, 2018. If extended, the response 
would be due on August 27, 2018. Should you need any additional information, please do not 
hesitate to let me know.

Very truly yours.

William B. Adams

Mark A. Lemley, Esq. (by overnight delivery and e-mail)cc:
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